
Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Fred Holmes [fred@etechenv.com] 
Wednesday, August 10, 2011 4:15 PM 
Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD 
FW: Jalmot Yates # 17 Directions 
Jalmot 17.jpg
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Geoff:
RECEIVED

Below are the site directions. I spoke with my tech. The chlorides started back up and right on top of the rock layer they 
are ~1600 mg/kg. Looks like there might have been an older spill or the confining layer is holding everything in place. 
Anyway, appreciate you looking at the site. Let me know when you want to talk again after you visit.

Take Care and Thanks for all of your help.

fredlHoCmes

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions. Inc.
P.O. Box 8469 
Midland, Texas 79708-8469 
Phone: 432-563-2200 
Fax: 432-563-2213
E-mail: fred @etechenv.com

CONFIDENTIAL
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above. It 

contains confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, 
copy or distribute it or any information it contains. Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and 

delete it.

From: Darren Harris rmailto:darren@etechenv.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 5:09 PM 
To: 'Fred Holmes'
Subject: Jalmot Yates # 17 Directions

From the Intersection of Hwy 18 and Hwy 128 (Jal, NM)
Go west on HWY 128 1.1 miles to Legacy cattle Guard (north side of rd)
Go north through cattle guard for .75 miles
Go west .15 to injection well location on north side of lease rd.
Leak point is approximately 300 ft north of location

Vamen/ HasrCfr
Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions. Inc.
P.O. Box 8469 
Midland, Texas 79708-8469 
Phone: 432-563-2200 
Fax: 432-563-2213
E-mail: darren@etechenv.com
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